The following questions were submitted in response to the Husky 16 Dec sources sought notice: 

1. Who would be responsible for developing the installation manuals?  Who would be responsible for the actual installation? 

The contractor would be responsible for performing the actual installation, but responsibility for development of the installation manual is still TBD.

1. Will the trainer connect into the existing Vehicle Hydraulics and Electrical System? Has this been proven and is it compatible? 

The trainer currently does tie into the existing vehicle electrical system, but does not tie into the existing vehicle hydraulics.  However, there are plans to redesign the trainer system so that it does tie into the existing vehicle hydraulics.  This has not been proven yet, but will be before both the final TDP is released and contract award.  

1. Is the Software/Firmware a standalone module or part of the Vehicle System?  

The software/firmware for the HMDS V1 Trainer is a standalone module (separate from the Vehicle System).

1. Will there be any formal Environmental Test Requirements? 

There will not be any formal Environmental Test requirements that the contractor will be responsible for.  All environmental testing will be conducted by the Government prior to contract award.

1. Is there a System Requirements Specification? 

There is not a system requirements specification.

1. Will there Acceptance Test Requirements in the Data Package? 

There will not be acceptance test requirements in the Technical Data Package, but there will be acceptance test requirements in the contract documents.

1. Has the Software / Firmware been developed and tested? 

The software/firmware has been developed and tested.  Any changes made to the software/firmware prior to contract award will also be tested.  The software/firmware will be provided as GFE.

1. Will there be a Sustainment Plan and what will be the Warranty / Sustainment expectations? 

Yes, there will be a sustainment plan; however, the details are not yet determined.  The warranty/sustainment expectations are not yet fully defined and will be part of the RFP.  

1. Will there be a Spares requirement or a Spares analysis to provide recommendations? 

There will be a spares requirement in the contract.  The contractor will be required to conduct a spares analysis and provide recommendations for the spares package.

1. Will a Vehicle be provided during the LRIP Phase? 

Yes, a vehicle will be provided to the contractor during the LRIP phase.

1. RFI states build to print; if there are improvement items that can be added or removed from the TDP would the Government be willing to entertain these types of discussions?

No, the Government would not be willing to entertain discussions on improvement items.

1.  Will there be a site survey and a review of the contractors manufacturing capabilities?

Yes, there will be a site survey and review of the contractor’s manufacturing capabilities.

1. Is a formal production readiness review going to be part of the final RFP?

Yes, a formal production readiness review will be part of the final RFP.

1. Will a first article submittal be required to ensure the contractor met the requirement of the “Build to Print” TDP?

Yes, a first article submittal will be required.

1. What are the final acceptance criteria?

The final acceptance criteria are not established yet, but will be part of the final RFP.

1. What kind of environmental testing, if any, has the training device gone through?

To date, the training device has not gone through any formal environmental testing.

1. How many training devices have been built so far?  

So far, 108 training devices have been procured.

1. What kind of documentation exists (i.e. RTVM, ATP, ICD, SDD, etc)?

Currently, no documentation exists other than what has been provided as part of the RFI.  However, all available documentation will be provided when the RFP is released.

1. Has the system gone through a Government acceptance testing to a known set of requirements?

The system has not gone through a formal Government acceptance testing.

1. Do you anticipate any additional requirements or capabilities beyond this initial concept?

No, the Government does not anticipate any additional requirements or capabilities.

1. Will the system be required to integrate with any other training devices or instrumentation?  

No, the HMDS V1 Trainer will not be required to integrate with any other training devices or instrumentation.

1. What is being used to simulate the IEDs for the Husky to locate/dig up?

The Husky does not dig up anything, but rather only detects.  Currently, RFID tags are used to simulate the IEDs/threats for the HMDS to detect.





